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Grant, Peter

From: Worcester, Barbara

Sent: - Friday, January 18, 2008 6:32 PM

To: : Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: Incentive grants for welding programs
Peter,

Layla Merrifield has been helping me out on how to approach this and here’s what I think we'd like to
do: add a (i) to 38.27 that would require at least $5 million be applied to training for advanced
manufacturing skills with a priority given to welding. Then add $5 million to the appropriation line for
the incentive grants.

Please feel free to discuss this with Layla. As you know, if either you or Layla have suggestions or
think there might be a better way to approach this, please let me know. We just want to address the

demand for welders.
\-
Thank you. C ) ( L’\

Barb Worcester

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2008 10:15 AM

To: Worcester, Barbara

Subject: Incentive grants for welding programs

Barb, after our phone conversation, | got the statutes out and reviewed the incentive grants program. | think you may need
to make a few more decisions. Under s. 38.27, there are a number of provisions that apply to certain types of grants, and
I'm not sure whether to apply them to the grants for welding programs. I'll summarize the program:

There are seven types of grants:

(a) The creation or expansion of adult high school and ESL courses.

(b) The creation or expansion of programs that address emerging skills.

(c) The purchase or lease of high-cost instructional equipment for occupational training programs.
(d) Programs that foster classroom instruction for apprentices and upgrading of journeymen.

(e) Educational programs that would not otherwise be established because of lack of funds.

(g) Programs that assist business and industry in adopting and implementing new technology.

(h) The creation or expansion of programs at secured juvenile correctional facilities.

And here are the various provisos:

Amounts awarded for (b), (c), (d), and (g) must range from 25% to 75% of total project costs.

Amounts awarded for (a) or (¢) may be awarded on a continuing basis.

Amounts awarded to support the establishment of new programs under (b) or (g) may be awarded for a period of up to 3
years.

Funds received by a district for (a), (b), (c), (d), or (g) may not be used to supplant funds otherwise available for such
purposes.

No more than $1,500,000 may be awarded annually for (e).

No more than 25% of the total amount awarded under the incentive grants program in any fiscal year may be for (c).

At least $1,500,000 must be awarded annually for adult literacy programs under (a) (in addition to the amount awarded in
1988-89).

Annually, $100,000 must be awarded under (b) for nurse training programs.

No more than $150,000 may be awarded annually for (h).



n any of the above provisos? Do you want @ new proviso for the
ing out welding as a new area for grants, it might be better to require
ever paragraph is the most appropriate) for

Do you.want to include the welding program grants i
welding program grants? Perhaps instead of separat
that at least $5,000,000 be awarded annually under paragraph (pick which

welding programs.

Peter



. f? |
2008 Prelimd  Siom sl 3952,/

BILL | P . i

e

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT 7. [generate cataloglto repeal . . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
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[NoTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.]

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

DG
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: — head
For the subheading, execute: ................ create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: — sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar:
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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Nonstat File Sequence: D D D

$$$ CHANGE
D —
1. In the component bar:
For the action phrase, execute: .......... create — action: — *NS: — $change
For the budget action phrase, execute: . ... create — action: — *NS: — 92XX
For the text, execute: ................... create — text: - *NS: — $change

2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the SECTION # or subsection # onlyifa
“frozen” number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9200 department code.
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SECTION # _ 1. éﬁ;’%{ﬁé@changes;
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* Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose éhe in/crease or decrease is more lim-
ited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown
in the text of ch. 20, stats.
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State of Wisconsin

2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-3902/1
PG:lmk:rs

2007 BILL

AN ACT to create 38.27 (2m) (g) of the statutes; relating to: incentive grants to

technical college district boards for training in advanced manufacturing skills.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill directs the Wisconsin Technical College System Board to award to
technical college district boards at least $5,000,000 annually in incentive grants for
training in advanced manufacturing skills, with priority given to welding.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 38.27 (2m) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

38.27 (2m) (g) Beginning in the 2008-09 school year, at least $5,000,000
annually is awarded under sub. (1) (b) 1. for training in advanced manufacturing
skills, with priority given to welding.

SEcTION 2. Fiscal changes.
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2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- LRB-3902/1
PG:lmk:rs

BILL SECTION 2

(1) Inthe schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
to the technical college system board under section 20.292 (1) (dc) of the statutes, as
affected by the acts of 2007, the dollar amount is increased by $5,000,000 for fiscal
year 2008-09 to increase funding for grants to technical college districts under
section 38.27 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes.

(END)



